From: Enfield Data Protection Officer (Corporate) [enfield.data.protection.officer@enfield.gov.uk]
Sent: 25 November 2018 13:10

To: Lorraine Cordell

Subject: RE: Subject access Request Simon Cordell

Thank you for your Subject Access Request. | confirm receipt and will pass to the relevant departments for
processing.

Yours,

Steve Durbin T +44 (0) 20 8379 2504
Data Protection Officer M +44 (0) 7976 271559
Customer Experience and Change N
London Borough of Enfield

Silver Street

Enfield

EN1 3XA

steve.durbin@enfield.gov.uk

From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>

Sent: 25 November 2018 12:07

To: Enfield Data Protection Officer (Corporate) <enfield.data.protection.officer@enfield.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Subject access Request Simon Cordell

To Whom It May Concern:

Please see attached 4 documents regarding the request for all data that his held about me on Enfield Council
systems all departments.

If you need a fee or any other information please reply to this Email as soon as possible.

Regards
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Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent services and
building strong communities. Opinions expressed in this email are those of the individual and not
necessarily those of the London Borough of Enfield. This email and any attachments or files
transmitted with it are strictly confidential and intended solely for the named addressee. It may
contain privileged and confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient and receive
it in error you must not copy, distribute or use the communication in any other way. All traffic
handled by the Government Connect Secure Extranet may be subject to recording/and or monitoring
in accordance with relevant legislation.
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